
London Borough o f  Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
W C 1 H  8EQ 

Our DTS Ref: 40294 
Your  Ref: 2014/2037/P 

29 April 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: 22, LANCASTER GROVE,  LONDON, GREATER LONDON, N W 3  4PB 

Waste  Comments 
Surface Wate r  Drainage - With regard to surface water  drainage it is the responsibil ity of  a 
developer  to make proper provision for  drainage to ground, water  courses or  a suitable sewer. In 
respect of  surface water  it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are 
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off  site storage. When  it is 
proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and 
combined at  the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the 
removal of  groundwater. Where  the developer  proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior 
approval from Thames Water  Developer Services will be required. They  can be contacted on 0845 
850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge f rom the site shall not be 
detr imental to the existing sewerage system. 

Thames  Water  requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal, protection to 
the property by installing for  example, a non-return valve or  other suitable device to avoid the risk 
of  backflow at a later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may  surcharge to 
ground level during storm conditions. 

Where  a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a groundwater 
discharge permit will be required. Groundwater  discharges typically result from construction site 
dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site 
rernediation. Groundwater  permit enquiries should be directed to Thames  Water 's Risk 
Management  Team by telephoning 020 8507 4890 or by emailing 
wwqr iskmanagement@thameswater .co.uk.  Application forms should be completed on line via 
www.thameswateroo.uk/wastewaterqual i ty .  Any discharge made without a permit is deemed 
illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of  the Water  Industry Act  1991. 

Following initial investigation, Thames Water  has identified an inability of  the existing wastewater 
infrastructure to accommodate the needs of  this application. Should the Local Planning Authority 
look to approve the application, Thames Water  would like the following 'Grampian Style' condition 
imposed. "Development shall not commence until a drainage strategy detailing any  on and/or off 
site drainage works, has been submitted to and approved by, the local planning authority in 
consultation with the sewerage undertaker. No discharge of  foul or surface water  from the site 



shall be accepted into We public system wei the drainage works referred to in the strategy have 
been completed'. Reason - The development may lead to *wave  flooding: to ensure Mal 
sufficient capacity is made available to cope with the new development: and In order to avoid 
adverse environmental !mood upon the community. Our preferred opdcm would be for an surface 
water to be disposed of on Me using SUDs as per policy 5.1304 the London plan. The London 
plan P0110' 5.13 in0n1111011011100310, 011100MM* optiOns for surface water drainage and as such 
we would expect the development proposal to follow this. Policy 5.13: The Mayor will and 
boroughs should. seek to ensure that surface water run-off is managed as close lofts source as 
possible In line WM the lonovabg drainage hierarchy: 'Store rainwater for Hier use 'Use 
infiltration techniques. such as porous surfaces in non-day areas >Anenuale rainwater m ponds or 
open water features for gradual release to a watercourse >Anenuale raimvaler by storkig in tanks 
or sealed water features to. gradual release to it wateraxese Ilechtiroa rainwater direct to a 
watercourse 'Discharge rainwater lea surface water drain >Cescharge rainwater to the combined 
sewer. The use of sustainable urban la$110100 SySIOniS shou0 be promoted for develownefil 
unless there are medical reasons for not doing so. Stan reasons may inducts the local ground 
conditions or density of development. In suet os. he dovek>per should seek 10 Manage as 
r/1“11 rull-011 as possible on elle end anions sustainable methods of managing the remainder as 
dose as possible to the site. The Mayor e a  encourage mule agency collaboration (GLA Group. 
Environment Agency. Thames Water) to Wintry sustainable aoludons to almagIc surface water 
and combined sewer drainage lbocengroverame. Develops. should Wm to w h i n e  g r a n t  r! 
run oil from their she 01rOugll Incorporating ralrmeter heevealrq and susleinable drainage. 
Boroughs should encourage the Mention of soft andecapag In front gardens and other means of 
refloung Of at least not Increasing the amount ol herd elandkm associated with tasting 
homes.Showd the Local Flaming Authority consider the abase recommendation Is Inappropriate 
or are unable to Include It In Me decision notice. It is important MS the Local Flaming nobody 
beim with Thames Willer Development Control Department (Iseeplsone 0203 577 9998) prior to 
119) Planning APOSCSISOn la9M089 

W e s  Comments 
On the beefs of information provided. Thames Water would acMse that with regard to water 
Infrastructure capacity. we would not have any oblecUon to the above planning application. 

Thames Water recommend the following informative be attached to this planning 
Thermo Water MR am to provide customers eth a Imminum pressure ol 10m head (epprox I bar) 
and a now rate or 9 litreS/Minide at the point where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The 
developer should take account d this minimum pressure in the design of the proposed 
development 

Yours laltauly 
Development Planning Department 

Development Flaming. 
Themes Water. 

Lodge 51W. 
Denham Way. 
Rickmansworin. 
WD3 9S0 
Tel:020 3517 9998 
Ernst deacon lonm@tnmeswsslor co uk 



This is an automated email. please 00 not reply to the sender I! you wan to rep!), to th:s ernal. 
send to 

Userreatherneswaretoo.uk 

Did you luxra you can manage your ar.ecum online? Pay a bi t  eel up a Direct Debit. change your 
delete or wen legless change ol address at Me c a d s  button. 24 hours a day. Plebes visit 

.thernewsalsr.comit. 

Thorne* W o w  Limited (company number 2366823) and Thames Water Utilities IJmIled (company 
236131361) are companies regletemd In England and Wales each with their registered 

office al g e n e t &  Goan. Valens Road. Reading. Berkeldns RG1 LOB. This email is corddendel 
and Intended solely for toe use d the Individual to whom It Is addressed. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those ol the author and do not necessarily represent those of Thames Water 
Umiled or Ns subeldlerke. If you am not the intended recipient of this emelt you may not NOY 

ki ta l f l i  Of 08.00130 Its coollefall 10 any other person. p:ease nobly Our Ceinputer SeMce 
Desk on .44 (0)203 577 8888 and destroy and delete he message and any atlachmentS from 

S 

We provide the seamiest senate that's at no near, of da.ly Ste 


